




Columbia, PA  January 25, 2023 

The Zoning Hearing Board of the Borough of Columbia met on Wednesday, January 25, 2023, in the Paul 
W. Myers Council Chambers. Chairperson Don Haines called this meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following members being present:  Don Haines, Jazz Preston, David 
Brumbaugh, Steve White, Terry Doutrich and Alternate Nate Bunty.  Also present were Josele Cleary, 
Solicitor; Vanessa Smith, Court Stenographer; Sharon Cino, Zoning Manager and Deb LaClair, 
Administrative Assistant.   
 
There was the pledge to the flag. 
 
David Brumbaugh motioned to approve the Zoning Hearing Board minutes from the August 31, 2022, 
meeting and Jazz Preston seconded.  All favored the motion. 
 
Sharon Cino, Zoning Manager, verified the property was posted, and tonight’s meeting was advertised. 
 
Josele Cleary, Solicitor, stated tonight’s hearing was an appeal from a Zoning Enforcement Notice and a 
use variance and that the Borough would present their case first in support of the enforcement notice.  
Josele talked about persons being a party to the hearing and reviewed the procedures for the hearing.  
There were no questions about the procedures and there were no parties to the hearing except for the 
Borough, the Planning Commission and the applicant.   
 
732 Chestnut Street – Josele Cleary informed everyone present that this hearing was being held tonight as 
an appeal from a Zoning Enforcement Notice. 
Stephen McDonald, CGA Law Firm and Borough Solicitor’s office, called Sharon Cino, Zoning and Planning 
Manager as the Borough’s witness.  Sharon was sworn in and testified the Zoning Enforcement Notice, 
ZEN, was dated November 7, 2022, and issued because the applicant was operating a short-term rental in 
a zoning district where the use was not permitted.  She also stated the property was listed for rent on a 
website.  After the notice was issued, Sharon did have a conversation with the property owner.  The property 
owner also received a fine for this violation and that fine was paid.  Sheila O’Rourke, Gibbel, Kraybill & 
Hess, LLP and attorney for the applicant, stated she had no questions for the witness.  Mary Wickenheiser, 
Chairperson of Planning Commission, stated she had no questions for the witness.  There were no 
questions from the audience.  Steve White asked about the fine.  Sharon stated she provided information 
to the owner and the fine was paid.  Josele Cleary asked about the type of fine.  Sharon stated a $500.00 
fine for unregistered rental.  David Brumbaugh asked if the applicant was asked to cease operation.  Sharon 
stated yes.  Jazz Preston asked if the property was removed from the rental website.  Sharon stated she 
believed it was not removed.  Sheila O’Rourke, attorney for the applicant, stated her client filed a timely 
appeal from the Zoning Enforcement Notice.  Josele Cleary added the ZEN was dated November 7, 2022, 
and the zoning application was received by the Borough on December 5, 2022.  Sheila clarified the zoning 
application was an appeal and the zoning application.  There were no further questions from the Zoning 
Board.  Attorney McDonald had no further questions for Sharon Cino, Borough’s witness. 
Sheila O’Rourke, attorney for the applicant, called Dan Zecher, Awakened Properties LLC, as the next 
witness.  Dan was sworn in and testified he was a principal owner of Awakened Properties LLC, established 
in 2015 and owner of 732 Chestnut Street.  Dan stated they also owned High Impact Realty and several 
other properties, most of those in Columbia and several short-term rentals in Lancaster County.  Dan talked 
about the staff at the company, consisting mostly of family.  He introduced Justin and Krista Lewis.  Dan 
testified there was a failure in the zoning process with regards to this property.   
Sheila presented applicant’s exhibit #1, a plot plan of the property, exhibit #2, an aerial view of the property; 
and exhibit #3, a photograph of the exterior of the property and the 2 off-street parking spaces in the rear.  
Dan explained the property was purchased in 2022 and renovated over 5 to 6 months at the cost of 
$150,000.00 to $170,000.00 preserving the historic character of the dwelling.  Sheila presented applicant’s 
exhibit #4, before and after photographs of the interior of the property.  Dan highlighted the historic features 
that were preserved during renovation.  Dan testified they began advertising the property on the AirBnB 
and VRBO websites and using the property as a short-term rental in October 2022.  He added his staff 
used an evaluation process before renting. The property had a 60% rental usage so far and Dan expects 
that to pick up during the summer months.  Sheila presented applicant’s exhibit #5, a copy of the house 
rules and exhibit #6, a printout from the websites showing feedback from guests who have stayed at the 



Columbia, PA  January 25, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 

 
property.  Dan stated the property has a 4.8 rating and read some of the reviews posted by guests.  Dan 
added there have been no issues with the conduct of guests.  Sheila presented applicant’s exhibit #7, 
copies of letters in support of the use of the property.  Dan added these letters support the use because of 
the benefit to community businesses.  Dan stated he also contacted neighbors in the 700 block of Chestnut 
Street but did not hear any feedback from those contacted.  Sheila presented applicant’s exhibit #9, showing 
the property location on the zoning map and proximity to the Medium Density Residential Light Business 
zoning district, which allows short-term rentals.  Sheila questioned Dan about the short-term rental 
requirements, and he agreed the property met all those requirements.  Sheila added, a zoning decision 
from a previous short-term rental zoning approval was included with this zoning application as applicant’s 
exhibit #8.  This property, located in the High Density Residential zoned district, was substantially similar 
to the property at 732 Chestnut Street.  Attorney McDonald questioned Dan about the failure to follow the 
zoning process.  Dan admitted staff failed to contact the Borough with regards to the zoning ordinance and 
requirements for short-term rentals.  Dan stated he did contact the neighbors but did not receive feedback.  
Attorney McDonald asked if long-term rental or selling the property was an option.  Dan felt the short-term 
rental use would preserve the historic character of the dwelling; the long-term rental option would be more 
profitable but there was more of a chance of having the dwelling interior destroyed.  Dan added he did not 
realize they were in violation of the ordinance.  Attorney McDonald had no further questions.   
Mary Wickenheiser, Planning Commission, had no questions.   
Mike Fry, 742 Chestnut Street, asked if the property was ever listed for sale.  Dan stated it was listed for 
sale a handful of weeks but selling was not successful.  Mike asked if they would consider selling at a later 
time.  Dan stated that could happen.   
Sharon Lintner, 500 Chestnut Street, asked if the property had a fire inspection.  Dan stated the property 
was inspected through the permit process.  He added a knox box was ordered for the property.   
There were no further questions from the audience.   
Jazz Preston asked if there was a certificate of occupancy from the Borough for a code or fire inspection.  
Dan stated there was a certificate of occupancy obtained after the property was renovated and was 
inspected during the renovation process.  Jazz asked why this issue did not come before the Zoning Board.  
Dan stated he thought the property was allowed to be used as a short-term rental.  Jazz asked about the 
relationship between Dan and the persons submitting the letters of support.  Dan stated they were local 
businesses, and some rented from his company.  Jazz asked about the length of time renters were using 
the property.  Dan stated some people rented for a short time and some rented a little longer.  He explained 
he rented to someone for approximately 30 days until they could move into another property.  Jazz asked 
about the off-street parking.  Dan stated there were 2 off-street parking spaces to the rear of the property.  
Jazz asked when a copy of the zoning decision for the Locust Street short-term rental was received.  Dan 
stated he received a copy of the zoning decision after receipt of the ZEN.   
Terry Doutrich asked if Awakened Properties operated other short-term rentals in Columbia.  Dan stated 
no, this was the first rental of this type.  Terry asked why the applicant did not discontinue operating the 
property as a short-term rental.  Dan explained he thought it was permitted to continue operation because 
there was an appeal filed with the Borough.  Terry added the continuation was not permitted just because 
the fine was paid.   
Jazz asked if fire protections were in place.  Dan reiterated they had a certificate of occupancy.   
Don Haines asked if the ZEN specifically asked for a cease of operation.  Dan stated yes, but they did not 
cease because there was an appeal filed.  
Steve White asked if staff would stay in the house while rented.  Dan stated no, but renters were vetted 
through the review process on both websites.  Steve talked about the amount of money spent on purchasing 
and renovating the property and thought that because of this amount, if cameras would be warranted in the 
property.  Dan stated no, but there was documentation of the interior of the property before a rental and 
after a rental.  Steve presented a renter disturbance scenario.  Dan stated he has never had something like 
that happen.   
Don Haines asked if people rent this property through the on-line process, then when does staff get to meet 
the renters.  Dan stated after the renters were approved, staff would only meet those people if an issue 
arose.  Don asked if they just rent through the on-line process.  Dan stated yes, but if there would be further 
questions about the rental there may be a phone call to staff.  Don asked how the response would be to a 
problem.  Dan explained.   
Jazz asked if there were 2 parking spaces to the rear of the property, then was there a limit to how many 
cars could be at the property.  Dan stated there was no limit but stated there would possibly be room for 1 



Columbia, PA  January 25, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 

 
more car in the parking area.  Jazz asked Dan if he met any of the neighbors.  Dan stated he placed his 
contact information in the doors but did not hear from any of the neighbors. 
Steve added the area was residential and there should be caution taken with renting to various people.  
Dan reiterated he did try to contact the neighbors.   
David Brumbaugh asked about the maximum stay for renters.  Dan stated there was no limit.    
Steve asked if a lease to own option was considered.  Jazz asked how long the property was listed for sale.  
Dan stated a handful of weeks.   
There were no further questions from the Zoning Board. 
Josele Cleary, Attorney for the Zoning Hearing Board, asked Dan if he reviewed the short-term rental 
ordinance before renting the property.  Dan stated he didn’t know.  Josele asked again if the ordinance was 
reviewed.  Dan stated no.  Josele clarified that the use was started before finding out if the use was allowed. 
Josele asked if the property was in compliance with Borough ordinances.  Dan stated he believed the 
property was in compliance.  Josele clarified a knox box was ordered.  Dan stated yes.  Josele asked if the 
property was registered.  Dan stated he thought there was an attempt at registration but did not know for 
sure.  Josele asked if they registered for the County room tax.  Dan stated yes.  Josele asked if there was 
an application under the UCC.  Dan stated there was a permit application submitted for the renovation.  
Josele asked if the permit application was for renovation of a single-family dwelling.  Dan stated yes, but 
that was before the decision was made to use the dwelling as a short-term rental.  Josele asked if the 
applicant was aware the UCC use codes for single-family dwellings was different from short-term rentals.  
Dan stated he did not realize there were different codes.  Josele asked Dan if he had a permit for a short-
term rental.  Dan stated he did not know.  Josele asked what type of certificate of occupancy was issued.  
Dan stated the COO was issued after building permit inspections.  Josele pointed out this certificate of 
occupancy was not presented as evidence or presented to the Zoning Hearing Board as part of the zoning 
submittal.  Dan stated that was correct.  Josele asked if the permit application was submitted before the 
short-term rental use.  Dan stated that was correct.  Josele asked about the width of the property.  Dan 
stated he did not know the width.  Josele asked if the width of the property was greater than 20 feet.  Dan 
stated he thought the property was larger than 20 feet.  Josele referred to the deed of the property stating 
it was 20 feet wide.  Dan looked at one of the exhibits and agreed.  Josele asked Dan if he checked the 
width of the property with regards to off-street parking.  Dan stated no.  Josele asked Dan if he thought 
there could be more than 2 cars parked side by side in the parking area.  Dan stated yes.  Josele asked if 
the zoning requirements for off-street parking were reviewed.  Dan stated no.  Josele explained there was 
a required width for parking spaces and that stacked parking was not allowed.  Dan stated he didn’t know 
that information.  Josele stated that Dan testified the cost of renovations was between $150,000.00 and 
$170,000.00 and asked if the additional $25,000.00 for the short-term rental was included or in addition to 
the renovation cost.  Dan stated in addition.  Josele Cleary stated she had no further questions.   
Attorney O’Rourke stated she wanted to redirect.  Before starting, she asked Dan if he would comply with 
the zoning ordinance regarding minimum stay requirements.   Dan stated yes.  Sheila asked Dan if he had 
inspections during the renovation process.  Dan stated they had multiple inspections.  Sheila asked if there 
were any parking issues when the property was rented.  Dan stated there were no issues.  Sheila asked if, 
as Dan’s attorney, she reviewed the 25 by 9-foot parking space requirements, advised him to continue the 
use while appealing the ZEN and reviewed the criteria for a short term rental.  Dan stated yes.  He added 
he would register the property and has a knox box on order.  Sheila asked Dan about the review of the 
Zoning Ordinance.  Dan stated he relied on information from his staff, after their review, regarding the short-
term rental.  Sheila had no further redirect questions.   
Stephen McDonald stated he had no redirect questions.   
Attorney Cleary asked if the Borough had any evidence to present regarding the requested use variance.  
Attorney McDonald stated no.   
Mary Wickenheiser, Planning Commission, informed the Board they reviewed this application on January 
17, 2023, with extensive discussion and questions of the applicant and applicant’s attorney.  Mary added 
the exterior of the property was not in keeping with the historic nature and the fire pit was not permitted.  
Mary concluded by saying the Planning Commission motioned not to make a recommendation to the Zoning 
Hearing Board.  Attorneys O’Rourke and McDonald had no questions for Mary. 
Josele Cleary asked if anyone in the audience wanted to present testimony.   
Justin Rule, owner of a short-term rental located at 653 Locust Street, testified by giving an update on his 
short-term rental and how the neighbors didn’t have an issue with this use.  He added he was in favor of 



Columbia, PA  January 25, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 

 
short-term rentals because that was a tool to help preserve the historic homes in Columbia.  The attorneys, 
the Board nor the audience had questions. 
Mike Fry, 742 Chestnut Street, testified that he didn’t know how short-term rentals would positively affect 
homeowners and he was concerned about his property being devalued, making it more difficult to sell.  He 
would have preferred the property owner sell after renovation.  Jazz asked Mike if he was in favor of this 
zoning request.  Mike stated he was not in favor.  Jazz asked Mike if he talked to any of the other neighbors.  
Mike stated no.   
Steve White asked Mike about the percentage of single-family homes privately owned versus rented.  Mike 
stated there were numerous single-family homes in the neighborhood; not rented.  He did add there were 
some rentals across the street.   
Terry Doutrich asked Mike if there was limited parking on the block.  Mike stated yes, especially when the 
street sweeper was running.  He added Avenue G was difficult to navigate with vehicles traveling at high 
rates of speed down the alley. 
Justin Rule talked to Mike Fry about the fact the neighbors in the block where he has his rental have been 
very supportive and talked about research that was done regarding an increase in property value.  Josele 
Cleary cautioned Justin he was giving testimony and not posing questions to Mike Fry.  Mike stated he 
didn’t know how to respond to Justin’s comments.  Mike thought the business of short-term rentals would 
be negative to the neighborhood.  Sheila O’Rourke asked Mike if he would prefer the property be a long- 
term rental.  Mike stated he understood the difference between the rentals, but the original plan was to sell 
the property. 
Frank Doutrich asked Mike if he knew most of the neighbors.  Mike stated yes.  Frank asked if his concerns 
were people he didn’t know going in and out of the property.  Mike stated yes. 
Josele Cleary asked if there was further testimony.  There was no further testimony. 
Attorney O’Rourke provided closing statements for the case. 
Attorney McDonald provided closing statements for the case. 
David Brumbaugh motioned to close the record for the hearing regarding 732 Chestnut Street and Jazz 
Preston seconded.  All favored this motion. 
Attorney Cleary stated the Board could take this matter under advisement and render a decision at the 
February meeting or render a decision tonight. 
Don Haines called for an executive session at 9:05 p.m. with the meeting to be reconvened. 
Don Haines reconvened the meeting at 9:15 p.m. 
Jazz Preston motioned to deny the appeal of the Zoning Ordinance Enforcement Notice dated November 
7, 2022, and affirm the enforcement notice in all respects and David Brumbaugh seconded.  A roll call vote 
was taken with the following Board members voting in favor of the denial:  Preston, Haines, White, 
Brumbaugh and Doutrich.  Motion carried. 
Jazz Preston motioned to deny the application of Awakened Properties for a use variance to convert 732 
Chestnut Street to a short-term rental and Steve White seconded.  A roll call vote was taken with the 
following Board members voting in favor of the denial: Haines, White, Brumbaugh, Doutrich and Preston.  
Motion carried.   
   
Steve White motioned to adjourn the meeting and Jazz Preston seconded.  All favored this motion. 
 
There being no further business, this meeting of the Columbia Borough Zoning Hearing Board was 
adjourned at 9:15 p.m.        
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       Sharon Cino 
       Zoning Manager 









12/21/22





AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. FIFTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
John E. Witmer, Chester H. Denlinger & Earl E. Breneman, Trustees of the Columbia Mennonite Mission 291 South Fourth Street Account No. 110-33447-0-0000 Deed Book R-59, Page 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
Columbia Catholic Housing  for the Elderly, Inc. 400 Mill Street Account No. 110-56977-0-0000 Deed Book N-64, Page 823

AutoCAD SHX Text
William J. Baldwin 299 South Fifth Street Account No. 110-71923-0-0000 Instrument No. 6032764

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clarence L. Dietz & Haley Hughes 300 South Fifth Street Account No. 110-53026-0-0000 Instrument No. 6288681

AutoCAD SHX Text
Felipe Diaz-Delgado & Leonor Diaz 296 South Fifth Street Account No. 110-52157-0-0000 Instrument No. 6001434

AutoCAD SHX Text
Route 322 Keystone Courts  Mobile Home Park, LLC 298 South Fifth Street Account No. 110-52543-0-0000 Instrument No. 6487725

AutoCAD SHX Text
Columbia Catholic Housing  for the Elderly, Inc. 451 Mill Street Account No. 110-54672-0-0000 Deed Book C-76, Page 375

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Chain Link Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dep. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Strip

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Strip

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole PPL 35092 S25553

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole PPL 35107 S25566

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole PPL 35091 S25558

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
No Parking Tuesday 11am-3pm Street Maintenance

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign Except Right Turn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stop Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=276.99 Inv.=274.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=276.78 Inv.(E)=273.93 Inv.(N)=273.89 Inv.(W)=273.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=278.23 Inv.(N)=275.98 Inv.(W)=275.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=283.66 Inv.=281.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=279.09 Inv.(NE)=276.40 Inv.(N)=276.40 Inv.(S)=276.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet T.G.=297.52 Inv.=289.036

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=277.20 Inv.(N)=269.26 Inv.=268.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim=278.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Retaining Walls

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pin  (Fd.) Bent

AutoCAD SHX Text
Area: 14,090 Sq. Ft. 0.323 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
Trench Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
Handrail

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK See Note 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Story  Frame Dwelling

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Story  Frame Dwelling

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 Story  Frame Dwelling

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole (LP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Drainage Piping

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Easements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoiner Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement (E.O.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Force Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coniferous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Major Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min Contour

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Down Spout (DS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Endwall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rip Rap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Headwall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
011259

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING SPECIAL EXCEPTION EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA CATHOLIC HOUSING FOR THE EDERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
308 LOCUST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA, PENNSYLVANNIA 17512

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINITY HOUSE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA BOROUGH, LANCASTER COUNTY, PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL J. BINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML

AutoCAD SHX Text
LML

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT & PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lititz, Pennsylvania 17543

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 West Airport Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel 717.569.7021

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
451 MILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1


















	02.22.2023
	ZHB AGENDA - 02222023
	ZHB MINUTES - 01252023
	451.Mill.Street.ZHB.02.22.23
	2022.12.20 - Zoning Hearing App Signed
	Zoning Narrative
	011259.00 - S01 Trinity House Parking
	Sheets and Views
	Existing Conditions


	451 MILL STREET - ZHB DENIAL LETTER

	451 MILL STREET - ZHB DENIAL LETTER
	420.S.Front.St
	JG Environmental


	420 S FRONT ST - ZHB DENIAL LETTER



